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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

== e — e ————
From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 3:01 PM
To: ‘accident@kscgp.com’; 'admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’ ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'
Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: 2nd PRS - CMTD1905251/RUC - PRI(LKK)/ SKT2770L & CB7971E ACC ON 071119/
Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection Our ref: GS/19/5380/Y B/jn/sl
Attachments: 2nd PRS (reject).pdf; 1st PRS - G5_20191219104226 pdif
Our Reference : CMTD1905251/RUC
Your Reference : G5/19/5380/YB/jn/sl
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 19.12.2019
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
KSCGP Juris LLP

Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT2770L & CB7971E ON 07.11.2019
We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the

commencement of repairs.
We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for CB7971E on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Our office will be closed on Christmas; New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2" January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Haps



Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

L SMP O A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook. com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

. Downdcad on they 1jT iTON
o App Store
Downlaoad now LA pp

YFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insur: or Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, i1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompao Insurance Singapore Ple Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclasure (o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for

our Privacy Policy

From: Accident@kscgp.com <Accident@kscgp.com=

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 12:532 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: 2nd PRS - CMTD1905251/RUC - PRI/ SKT2770L & CB7971E ACC ON 07.11.19/ Notice to Conduct Pre-repair
inspection Qur ref: G5/19/5380/YB/jn/sl

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the matter above and your email of even date,

Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre- Repair Survey. Our client is not agreeable to your proposed
motor surveyors as a Single Joint Expert.

The workshop details as follows:
Yellowbus Workshop & Trading Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#01-07 Sin Ming Au-to City



Contact person:

Mr David Lim (H/P :9833 5843)
Thank you.

Regards,

Sharon

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 0B9315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teoa sompo.com,sg]

To: accidenva kseep.com.ruth.chuaw somp LLOIMLEY

Ce: melvinyewsompo.com. sy, irene. henry ¢isompo.com.sg
Sent: Thu, 19 Dec 2019 04:27:49 +0000

Subject:

Our Reference : CMTD1905251/RUC
Your Reference : G5/19/5380/YB/jn/sl

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 19.12.2019
OUR Email:

motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
KSCGP Juris LLP

Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT2770L & CB7971E ON 07.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 19.12.2019,

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/

ruth.chua@sompo.com

3



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Chiistmas, New Year's Eve and Mew Year Day. Business will resume on 26th December 2019
and 2nd January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and & Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

e

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com!SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submissionl & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG

Download now i I

1 Far Travel, Personal A | K Hi Insurantce it Travel, Persanal Accident, Home B Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail Including attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential



andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended racipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Accident @kscgp.com <Accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSu VEY @ SOmpo.com.sg>

Subject: URGENT PLEASE - Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: SKT 2770L - Our ref:
GS5/19/5380/YB/jn/s!

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose herein the notice to conduct pre-repair inspection for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Fegards,

Sharon

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 8538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983/ Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No. T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
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



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

npleted by th g Pals

1 e as truthful and accurale as possible. A ¥ willul mesrepresentabon or W tholding of matedal facis may allow insurance companies to
4. Tha ueand acceplance of this Form by insurant B COMpanses s nol an admission of palic y liahilily on the part of the MEWANCE COmpanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation,
This report will

rneral Insurance Association af Singapare (GIA) for

be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management
trvs report will, for & fee, be ma

consent to the ar of fhis report at Bnre and o ooges of the report being made available

5 FEpor 1o the insurers, you hereb

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Repar DBM1/2019 10:33
Date Of Accident 07/11/2019 18:55

Exact Location Of Accident CHU YEN 5T

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
CB7a71E

Vehicle Registration Number
InsuredPolicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TEQ CHIEW YONG
MNEIC Mo S1831660(

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-98273335
Alternative Phone No QFFICE-98273335
Vehicle Particulars

Marnufacturer MITSLIBISHI

Model ROSA

Exact Purpose for wrich vemicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under Your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

ND

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory BUS

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MTUC INCOME INSURAMCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Mumber 5096084528-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver TEQ CHIEW YONG

MRIC Mo S1831660

Data Of Birth

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02M10/M992

Driving Experience 27 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender FEMALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-98273335
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-88273335

EMail Address MOEMAI

Page 1 af 10



Address
Fostcode

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured s Company
If Mo, Fielahonn'*-lp of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehiclag lincluding own veh cle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged?

| have hean approached DY unknown person(s)
5f.'.'nl:i1i'|g.-'n‘fr':r|r1g accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponed o the polica?

If Yes Piease state which Police Statian
Was notice of intendeag Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 747 JURONG WEST ST 73 #06-69

NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

YES

NO

MO

NO

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for altachment?
Was there any video Captured by Car Camearg?

Was therp any auvdio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Mod elColaur
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Fostoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of I-‘nr-:s;:—zrly.@r (Including Driver)

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SKTZ770L

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 af 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

e ————

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Flease repart Lorrectly the details of the accident to speed Up the claims process

2. This Farm must be camp eted by the Pm_kgmlwmmﬂ“im_r
3 information provided must be ay truthful ang ACclrate a5 Bossible. Any wiityl misrepresentation or with holding of materia|
facts may allow insurance cempanies to fepudiate policy lighifiry,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by nsurance COMmpanes is nat an admuission of paticy liahitity an the part of the insy rance
Compariag,

3 ort refarred ¢ Palice for ian.

. The ropart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Recorgs Management Contre established by the Ganural Insurancy

Assaciation of Singapore {514) for archiving and that eaples of this repart will for o fee be made #vailable upon application by
Interested partiog

7 By the lodgment of this "epart to the insurers, yvou hereby consent g the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of
the report being made available aforecsid

B, Consent under the Personal Data Protection agct (PDPA}
lundearstand, acknowledge, sgree snd consent that:

(@ My insurer, My workshop and the General Insurange Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/fare permitted to collecs, use,
i

vehicle(s] invalved in this accident shal| be calfectivety refereed 1o a5 the “Insurers®), the Insy rers lawyers Ao firms, the
Monetary Autharity gf Singapore and ANy relevant government ARencySautharity (such as the palica), far the purpose(s)

U] processing, Hamdi g and/ar dealing with my claims ineluding the seftlement of the ciaims ang any necesgary
nvestigations relating ta the claims;

(i) investigating the dccident and/ar my clajms:

[w}admmisleﬁng my claims lincluding the miifing of correspondenie, statements, invpiges, reports or notices {o e,
witich coufd invelve disclosure of epriain hersonal data about me (o bBring about délivery of the same a5 well 35 on the
extemnal cover of envelopes/mall packages): andfor

fv) comalving with apglicatile fw In administering, Rrocessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims fcoliectively the
"Purposes")

{By -an insurer(s) who hive insured vehicle(s] involved i this accident and the Inturars’ faweyersflaw firms, mayfara permitted
to colect, use, discinge and/or process my Personal information for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

il my Parsonal in formation may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar Gia 1o their third party service prawiders or
Hgentsiintluding their laweyers faw firms), which may be sited autside of Singapars; far ame gr marg of the above Purpases.

dl my Personal Infarmaticn wiil aisg he tollected and used 1o compile claims histary far the purpose of fraud detection,
Inwestigation and management in present and all future claims

[e] the infermation so collected under {d) above may be shared fdisclosed:

li} toal insurers and/of any other third parsiag that assistin evaluating, Investigating, sontrolling or ma naging fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and governmant AEENCies 1s reasonably required for the purposes staten, or

{ii] for complying with requirements unger any regulations, laws gr LOUrt ordery

AE PLaT marone (WAC)

T -._—-______._ —
Policyhalder's ignaturs Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personngl's Sgnaturs J
Date & Time: (1T driver is nat the policyhaldar| Miima |
Date & Time- NRIC/FIN New
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
IfWe declare the faregoing particulars are true In every respect.

Al

hal R Wit RATOK VAC)
|

Palicyhoider's Signature Drover's Signature Aeporting Centre Persannel's Slgnature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the paficyhalder) MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIM No.
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20192123 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 660
EaVehicle Details - IR L S i SRRl
Vehicle No.: CB7971E
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: ROSA BUS BE641JRMDEB
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 4P10C63293
Chassis No.: BE641JK30402
Maximum Power QOutput: -
Open Market Value: $70,562.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 04 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $3,529.00
Eniended PARE Repate D et S S S s ST
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount; $0.00
ElntendedCOr Re bate et il e e SR e T ST
COE Rebate Amount: $0.00
Total Rebate Amount: $0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Dec 2019

OK

httpsiifvrl. Ha.gov.sgitafvri/action/enguireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereginput PFUNCTION _ID=F0304008TT

1M



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX 6258 4215

Reg Noo 199607188R GST Reg. Mo 19-8607188-R Page Mo 1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS¥SMO19022340/Gtd3s2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Dale:  17-01-2020 ”Hl““"lmll
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO

1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. SKT 2770L Veh. Inspected CB 79T1E

Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00

Claim MNo. CMTD1905251/RUC Excess (%) 0.00

Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 191272019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model MITSUBISHI ROSA c.c 2008

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017

Chassis No. BEG41JK30402 Colour WHITE

Odometer 85052 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL

General GOOD
a Conditions of Tyres

Size Make

R/H Front Tyre |205/85 R16 YOROHAMA

L/H Front Tyre |205/85 R16 YOROHAMA

R/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R16 (D) YOROHAMA

L/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R16 (O YOKOHAMA
& ' Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SLUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Nfs BODY
5. General Information

Accident Date  07/11/2018 [Inspect Date / Time 2311212019 ( 12:00 PM )

Survey held at  YELLOW BUS-160 SIN MING DRIVE# 01-07

Repairer

5a. ¥ . Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REFPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF 52,000-53,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO19022340/Gtd3s2

Inspected By

% {

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng({Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor is mads sclely for ik use and benefit of the Client named on the frant page of this Rapan.
Enird party.

o llabliiy of
raplying o this Bepord, In whaole or in pan, doas &0 ai his or har own risk.



